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Dear Mr Wang,

Code on Access to Information
Re : Application No. 53/2021

[ refer to your application dated 5 May 2021 seeking access to
information in relation to Pak Shek Kok Promenade. Our reply is as follows-

Question 1

To what extent is the Pak Shek Kok Promenade affected by the noise
from Tolo Highway? Please let me know the length and percentage of the
promenade that is near the highway.

Answer 1

According to the record, the Leisure and Cultural Services
Department (LCSD) did not receive any complaint from users of Pak Shek Kok
Promenade (the Promenade) about noise nuisance in last year. Regarding the
requisite information on the length and percentage of the Promenade near the
highway, the applicant may make reference from the relevant information by
making use of Geoinfo Map (https://www.map.gov.hk/gm/map/).
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Question 2

Has the department reviewed or considered the possibility of
installing noise barriers to protect the visitors of Pak Shek Kok Promenade? If
so please provide details of the review outcome; if not, please explain why.

Answer 2
Installation of noise barrier to prevent the noise nuisance generated

from public roads is beyond LCSD's purview.
Should you have any enquiry, please contact Mr Austin TUNG,
Executive Office (General)2, at 2601 8011.

Yours sincerely,

\~

(Ms Loletta LAU)
for Director of Leisure and Cultural Services



